Green Valley Elementary

Parent /Student Compact/Contract

We, the community of Green Valley Elementary, believe that for all students to successfully achieve in academics, it is imperative that students, parents, and the school must work together as a team.

In this effort, we affirm the following:

School Responsibilities

GVE School Personnel will:

- ☆ Provide high-quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive and effective learning environment that enables the participating children to meet the State's student academic achievement standards.
- Hold Parent/Teacher Conferences twice a year, where students will be able to show his/ her progress towards meeting the standards and teachers will be available for questions parents/guardians may have.
- ☆ Provide parents/guardians with frequent reports on their children's progress.
- \Rightarrow Provide parents/guardians with reasonable access to staff.
- Provide parents/guardians with opportunities to volunteer and participate in their child's class and to observe classroom activities.

Student Responsibilities

GVE Student will:

- © Complete and return daily homework on time.
- © Read at least 30 minutes every night and document my reading in my monthly "Reading Logs".
- © Deliver to my parent/guardians all notices and information received by me from my school every day.
- ③ Arrive to school on time and be in my classes on time throughout the school day.
- Adhere to the uniform policy and accept the consequences when I fail to meet uniform expectations.
- © Follow school-wide rituals and routines daily.
- [©] Be respectful to my peers and adults at all times, even though I may not agree.
- ② Meet the expectations for solving problems other than the use of violence by seeking out an adult to help me resolve the conflict.

Parent Responsibilities

GVE Parent/Guardians will:

- \star Make sure my child arrives to school and is sitting in class on time.
- ★ Participate, as appropriate, in decisions relating to my child's education.
- \star Promote positive recognition of my child's progress.
- ★ Stay informed about my child's education and communication with the school by promptly reading all notices from the school or the school district (Parent reminders, e-mails, newsletters, progress reports, and notes from the teacher) and responding in a timely manner.
- \star Volunteer at the school at least once throughout the school year.
- ★ Monitor attendance by calling when my child is going to be absent or by sending a note to the office excusing my child.
- ★ Make sure that homework is completed daily by checking and initialing my child's planner.
- ★ Make sure my child is reading every night and that I am monitoring their reading by signing his/ her "Reading Logs".
- ★ Make sure my child adheres to the school uniform policy and supporting the school when they call to inform me he/she has not.
- ★ Attend Parent/Teacher Conferences so that I may learn about the successes of my child.
- ★ Monitor "Standard Based Report Cards" and sign all progress reports.
- ★ Contact school officials' regarding any concerns or problems in a calm and effective manner.
- ★ Contact the school as soon as possible to update addresses, phone numbers, contacts, thereby making sure the school has updated information at all times.

Teacher/ Staff signature:	Date:
Student signature:	Date:
Parent/Guardian signature:	Date: